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Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

RE: PRN Medical Transcription Pension Fund - AIB New Bank Account 
1 message

david bijl <david.bijl@btconnect.com> 1 February 2019 at 17:50
Reply-To: david bijl <david.bijl@btconnect.com>
To: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Esther.
 
It is good to hear from you also. Are you personally working in the Merthyr Tydfil office?  I'm in Malvern which is not
far away from there.
 
The 84000 is split as
40000 allocated to David BIJL
20000 allocated to IPM BIJL
24000 towards the general unallocated fund.
 
Do I need to inform you of allocations from the unallocated fund to nominated members in future years?
 
 
D
 

From: Esther S [mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com]  
Sent: 01 February 2019 15:06 
To: david bijl 
Cc: Stacy Lunnon 
Subject: Re: PRN Medical Transcription Pension Fund - AIB New Bank Account 
 
Dear David,
 
Many thanks for your email.  Good to hear from you.
 
I can confirm that £84,000.00 has been received into your AIB pension scheme account.
 
Please may I trouble you to confirm the allocation of the payment in, whether it is employer / employee contributions /
split between?  Thank you.
 
With regards to payments out of your account, simply contact me with details of any payments to be made out of your
account.  I would then email you an outward payment form for signature.
 
Thanks again and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind Regards 
 
Esther Salmon 
Administrator 
 
Please note our new administration and post processing centre:
 
Pension Practitioner
Office 12
Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach
Merthyr Tydfil 
CF48 4DR
 
 
T:  0800 634 4862  
F:  020 8711 2522 
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